From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO

To: Patrick J. Lightfoot
Subject: RE: Conway Responses
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 8:44:30 AM

Did | send you responses to your second round questions on the 278?

JAMESD. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

----- Original Message-----

From: Patrick J. Lightfoot [mailto:pjlightf @oge.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 8:23 AM

To: Schulz, James D. Eopwio [N

Subject: RE: Conway Responses

Thanks!

--Patrick

----- Original Message-----

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto S IEGGEEEE
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 6:20 PM

To: Patrick J. Lightfoot

Subject: RE: Conway Responses

parick - Asto question 3, I NN

JAMESD. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President Office of the White House Counsel

----- Original Message-----

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 6:15 PM

To: 'Patrick J. Lightfoot' <pjlightf @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Conway Responses

*




| *

h_

JAMESD. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President Office of the White House Counsel

----- Original Message-----

From: Patrick J. Lightfoot [mailto:pjlightf @oge.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 3:05 PM

To: Schulz, James . EopwiHo [N

Subject: RE: Conway Responses

No problem, I've copied the original email below:

From: Patrick J. Lightfoot

Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 3:09 PM
To: 'Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO'
Subject: RE: Conway CD request

Hi Jim,

Below are my follow-up questions/comments on Ms. Conway's CD request:

Thanks!

--Patrick

----- Original Message-----

From: Schultz, James D. EOPWHO [mailtd{ G

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 3:01 PM
To: Patrick J. Lightfoot
Subject: RE: Conway Responses

Patrick - could you resend me the CD questions? | do not recall them and maybe thought they were the 278
questions. J



JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President Office of the White House Counsel

From: Patrick J. Lightfoot [mailto:pjlightf@oge.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 2:57 PM

To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO_

Subject: RE: Conway Responses

Hi Jim,

Following up on the status of this along with the initial questions on Ms. Conway's CD request (sent 6/8).
Thanks!

--Patrick

Patrick J. Lightfoot
Assistant Counsel, Ethics Law & Policy Branch General Counsel & Legal Policy Division

U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005

Telephone: (202) 482-9271

Visit OGE's website: >>>www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics<<<




From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO

To: Patrick J. Lightfoot
Subject: RE: Conway Responses
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:48:46 AM

Gremeacal. | went b [

JAMESD. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

----- Original Message-----

From: Patrick J. Lightfoot [mailto:pjlightf @oge.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:40 AM

To: Schultz Jemes D. EopwHo [
Subject: RE: Conway Responses
Hi Jim,

Just wanted to follow-up on




From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO

To: Patrick J. Lightfoot
Subject: Re: Conway Responses
Date: Thursday, August 03, 2017 10:14:02 AM

Understood.

James D. Schultz

Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of White House Counsel

On Aug 3, 2017, at 10:06 AM, Patrick J. Lightfoot <pjlightf{@oge.gov> wrote:

Hi Jim,

| wanted to follow-up on my email below. _

Thanks in advance!

—Patrick

From: Patrick J. Lightfoot

Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 8:53 AM
To: 'Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO'
Subject: RE: Conway Responses

Hi Jim,

| wanted to follow-up on

Thanks!

—Patrick

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO _



Sent: Tuesday, July 18,2017 11:11 AM
To: Patrick J. Lightfoot
Subject: RE: Conway Responses

Patrick - please call me.

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President Office of the White
House Counsel




From: Patrick J. Lightfoot

To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHQ"

Subject: Conway CD

Date: Thursday, August 03, 2017 10:52:30 AM
Hi Jim,

To recap our co!, N

Thanks!

--Patrick



From: Patrick J. Lightfoot

To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: RE: Confirmation for Certificate of Divestiture
Date: Thursday, August 03, 2017 12:48:51 PM

--Patrick

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto S SIGGEEEEE

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 12:41 PM
To: Patrick J. Lightfoot
Subject: RE: Confirmation for Certificate of Divestiture

»ouic
I P case let me know

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Patrick J. Lightfoot [mailto:pjlightf@oge.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 12:32 PM

To: Schultz, James b. £op/wHo [T

Subject: RE: Confirmation for Certificate of Divestiture

Thanks, Jim! With that I'll move the CD package forward for management’s review.

--Patrick

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto {SESIIGGEEEEE

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 12:31 PM
To: Patrick J. Lightfoot
Subject: FW: Confirmation for Certificate of Divestiture

Patrick

Plesse see the email below confirming th- [N
e — ]



po.ee T
-
— N

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Dillon, Sheri A. [mailto:sheri.dillon@morganlewis.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 12:18 PM

To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [ ESIIEGEE

Cc: Robinson, Amanda B. <amanda.robinson@morganlewis.com>
Subject: Confirmation for Certificate of Divestiture

rhs emai confirms -+

Sheri A. Dillon

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP

1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | Washington, DC 20004

Direct: +1.202.739.5749 | Main: +1.202.373.6000 | Fax: +202.739.6752
Mobile:

sheri.dillon@morganlewis.com | >>www.morganlewis.com<<
Assstant. Catherine cime | - N

DISCLAIMER

This e-mail message is intended only for the personal use
of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an
attorney-client communication and as such privileged and
confidential and/or it may include attorney work product.
If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review,
copy or distribute this message. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify usimmediately by
e-mail and delete the original message.

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information
(CUI) that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
Government-wide policy. Thisemail, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that isintended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified



that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of thisemail or its contentsis strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO

To: Rodrick T. Johnson

Cc: Seth Jaffe; Patrick J. Lightfoot; Teresa L. Williamson

Subject: Re: Certificate of Divestiture Ms. Conway and her spouse, George Conway
Date: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 4:52:34 PM

Thank you.

James D. Schultz
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of White House Counsel

>0nAug 9, 2017, at 4:42 PM, Rodrick T. Johnson <rjohnson@oge.gov> wrote:

>

> Good Afternoon, Mr. Schultz:

>

> Enclosed is a Certificate of Divestiture OGE 2017-111 for Kellyanne E. Conway, Counselor to the President, and
Certificate of Divestiture OGE-2017-112 for Ms. Conway and her spouse, George Conway. We would appreciate
your forwarding the original certificates to Ms. Conway. Also enclosed is acopy of the certificate for your files.
>

> The original certificate and one copy for your records will be mailed to you. We would appreciate your
forwarding the original certificate to Ms. Conway, upon receipt.

>

> Please confirm receipt of thisemail by replying to all.

>

> Thanks, Again

> Rodrick Johnson

>

V V V V

\Y

> OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that requires
safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or Government-wide policy. This email,
including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other Government property that isintended only for the
use of theindividual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this email or its contentsis strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

>

> <Conway, Kallyanne E. CD's 111 - 112.pdf>




From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO

To: David J. Apol

Cc: Patrick J. Lightfoot

Subject: Re: Confirmation for Certificate of Divestiture

Date: Saturday, September 02, 2017 4:11:54 PM

oiseger R
Sorry operating off of an 1Phone.

James D. Schultz

Senior Associate Counsel and Specia Assistant to the President
Office of White House Counsel

2,2017, at 12:19 PM, Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
wrote:

On
Dave

James D. Schultz
Senior Associate Counsel and Specia Assistant to the President
Office of White House Counsel

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Patrick J. Lightfoot" <pjlightf@oge.gov>
Date: August 7, 2017 at 11:54:31 AM EDT
To: "'Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"

Subject: RE: Confirmation for Certificate of Divestiture

Will do. Thanks, Jim!

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto S SIGEEEEEE

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 11:52 AM
To: Patrick J. Lightfoot
Subject: RE: Confirmation for Certificate of Divestiture

povic N

-. Please forward the COD request along to management for review

o5 s R
I -



JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President

Office of the White House Counsel






